

Provider Directory

for Monroe County

Prepared by Buckeye Hills Regional Council

Please note: This information is provided as a guide to community services and is subject to errors and omissions. Some programs may be subject to eligibility and funding restrictions.

If your organization has changes to the information in this guide, please call 1-800-331-2644 or visit <u>buckeyehills.org</u> to <u>update your information</u>.

Table of Contents

Advocacy & Patient Rights	3
Alzheimer's	4
Assisted Living	6
Benefit Information	7
Caregiver Programs/Support	9
Dental Services	10
Disability Resources	. 11
Emergency Assistance	. 13
Emergency Response System	. 14
Employment for Seniors	. 19
Financial	. 19
Food	19
Forms Assistance	23
Health Resources	. 24
Hearing and Vision	. 29
Home Maintenance and Handicap Accessibility	. 32
Home Medical Equipment and Supplies	. 37
Home Safety Equipment	. 42
Hospice	42
Housing	. 43
In-Home Services and Assistance	. 47
Information & Referral	55
Job & Family Services	. 55
Kinship Care	. 56
Legal	. 56
Medication Assistance	60
Mental Health Resources	
Nursing Homes	
Senior Resources	
Support Groups & Helplines	
Transition (Moving) Support	
Transportation	
Utility Assistance	
Veteran Support	82



Advocacy & Patient Rights

Easter Seals of Central and Southeast Ohio: Region 8 Ombudsman

Advocacy & Patient Rights, Ombudsman

888-502-6601 (Regional) 800-282-1206 (State) 3820 Trueman Court, Hilliard OH, 43026

The long-term care ombudsman helps people who receive long-term care in their homes, an assisted living facility, or a nursing home. Ombudsman staff help solve problems with providers and services. They also help consumers understand their rights and access benefits.

Website:

https://www.easterseals.com/centralohio/our-programs/senior-services/long-term-care-ombudsman.html

Livanta

Advocacy & Patient Rights, Medicare

888-524-9900 TTY 888-985-8775

fax: 885-236-2423

10830 Guilford Road Suite 312, Annapolis Junction MD, 20701

Livanta is a Beneficiary and Family Centered Care Quality Improvement Organization (BFCC-QIO). BFCC-QIOs are responsible for medical case review, which supports the rights of people on Medicare. These rights include protecting you when you get health care and making sure you get the health care services the law says you can get. BFCC-QIOs can help you if you have a concern about the care you have been receiving or if you want to request a review (appeal) of your discharge from a health care facility.

Website: https://www.livantagio.com/en

Ohio Hopes

Advocacy & Patient Rights, Resources

OCAPS, PO Box 297916, Columbus OH, 43229



Resource directory for older victims of crime and abuse.

Website: https://ohioattorneygeneral.gov/individuals-and-families/seniors

Ohio Masonic Home Resource Center

Advocacy & Patient Rights, Information & Referral

877-881-1623 2655 West National Road, Springfield OH, 45504

The goal of the Resource Center is to help members of our Masonic family, and other Ohioans, wherever they may be, find solutions for their financial, social and clinical needs.

Website: https://omcoh.org/resource-center/

Senior Medicare Patrol

Advocacy & Patient Rights, Medicare

513-241-4112 7162 Reading Rd, Cincinnati OH, 45237

Protect yourself and your loved ones from Medicare Fraud. The Ohio Senior Medicare Patrol helps empower and assist Medicare beneficiaries, their families, and caregivers to prevent, detect, and report health care fraud, errors, and abuse.

Website: https://proseniors.org/ohio-smp

Alzheimer's

Alzheimer's Association Central Ohio Chapter

Alzheimer's, Family Care Consultation

(24/7 Hotline) 800-272-3900 567-302-3612 1379 Dublin Rd., Columbus OH, 43213

The Alzheimer's Association leads the way to ending Alzheimer's and all other dementias by accelerating global research, driving risk reduction and early detection, and maximizing quality



care and support. The Alzheimer's Association provides education programs and awareness presentations for the general public and education, resources, referrals, and care consultations to dementia caregivers and their families. All services can be provided in person or virtually.

Website: https://www.alz.org/centralohio

Alzheimer's Foundation of America

Alzheimer's, Information and Services

866-232-8484 322 Eighth Avenue, 16th Floor, New York NY, 10001

The mission of the Alzheimer's Foundation of America (AFA) is to provide support, services and education to individuals, families and caregivers affected by Alzheimer's disease and related dementias nationwide, and fund research for better treatment and a cure.

Website: https://alzfdn.org/

Buckeye Hills Regional Council

Alzheimer's, Respite, Search and Rescue

800-331-2644 1400 Pike Street, Marietta OH, 45750

Alzheimer's > Respite:

Services provided through this program include in-home caregiver training, one-on-one support by a case manager, information and referrals to community providers, legal services, and respite assistance.

Alzheimer's > Search and Rescue:

Project Lifesaver is the premier search and rescue program operated internationally by public safety agencies, and is strategically designed for "at risk" individuals who are prone to the life threatening behavior of wandering. The primary mission of Project Lifesaver is to provide timely response to save lives and reduce potential injury for adults and children with the propensity to wander due to a cognitive condition.

Website: https://buckeyehills.org/



Assisted Living

Hillcrest Manor

Assisted Living

740-567-3516 45994 SR 145, Lewisville OH, 43754

This care setting provides an intermediate level of care for residents who cannot safely live independently, but do not yet need around-the-clock skilled nursing services like those provided in a nursing home.

Website:

Ohio Assisted Living Association

Assisted Living

614-481-1950 1201 Dublin Rd Suite 149, Columbus OH, 43215

The Ohio Assisted Living Association (OALA) represents the largest number of assisted living communities of any trade association in the state. Representing over 530 Ohio communities, we are a strong voice on all issues affecting assisted living.

Website: https://www.ohioassistedliving.org/

Stellar Care Center

Assisted Living, Transition (Moving) Support

740-472-0144 47045 Moore Ridge Road, Woodsfield OH, 43793

Services include Assisted Living, Community Transitions Support, and Memory Care Service.

Website: https://www.facebook.com/StellarCareCenter/

Westwood Place

Assisted Living



740-629-9036 888-857-0838 37950 Airport Road, Woodsfield OH, 43793

We offer seniors the latest amenities in comfort that they would enjoy in the comfort of their own homes. Free parking, Cafe / Bistro, Library, Free cable satellite tv, Fireplaces in common areas, Piano / Organ, Beauty Salon, Free Wi-Fi, TV Lounge, Raised gardening beds, Computer room, Meeting room, Fitness center, Outside patio garden, Main Street Common Areas, Billiards lounge, Specialized Training for Caregivers, Beautician Onsite, Activities Offsite, Meals Provided, Activities Onsite, Vegetarian, Outdoor Common Areas, Indoor Common Areas, Devotional Services Onsite, Over 55 accepted, Housekeeping provided, Laundry service / dry-cleaning are available for all residents. The staff here are fully trained, friendly and accessible. They will help your residents enjoy their stay with us.

Website:

Benefit Information

Buckeye Hills Regional Council

Benefit Information, Information & Referral

800-331-2644 1400 Pike Street, Marietta OH, 45750

Information & Referral:

Helps answer questions, share information about options, and connect callers to the community resources and services that can best meet individual needs.

Website: https://buckeyehills.org/

HealthCare.gov

Benefit Information, Health Insurance Exchange Website

800-318-2596

(TTY: 1-855-889-4325)

HealthCare.gov is a health insurance exchange website operated under the United States federal government under the provisions of the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act,



which currently serves the residents of the U.S. states which have opted not to create their own state exchanges.

Website: https://localhelp.healthcare.gov/

Medicare

Benefit Information, Medicare

800-633-4227 (TTY 1-877-486-2048)

For specific billing questions and questions about your claims, medical records, or expenses, log into MyMedicare.gov, or call 1-800-MEDICARE.

Website: https://www.medicare.gov/

Ohio Medicaid Hotline

Benefit Information, Medicaid

800-324-8680 50 W Town St Ste 400, Columbus OH, 43215

Have questions? We can help. Choice Counselors are available at 1-800-324-8680 to answer your questions Mon-Fri 7am-8pm and Sat 8am-5pm EST.

Website: https://ohiomh.com

OSHIIP (Ohio Senior Health Insurance and Information Program)

Benefit Information, Medicare

800-686-1578 614-644-2658 50 W Town St Ste 300, Columbus OH, 43215

The Ohio Department of Insurance provides Medicare beneficiaries with free, objective health insurance information and one-on-one counseling through a program called the Ohio Senior Health Insurance Information Program (OSHIIP). OSHIIP's hotline experts, speaker's bureau, and trained volunteers educate consumers about Medicare, Medicare prescription drug coverage (Part D), Medicare Advantage options, Medicare supplement insurance, long-term care insurance, and other health insurance matters.



Website: https://insurance.ohio.gov/home

Social Security Administration

Benefit Information

855-433-5872 1301 Greene St., Marietta OH, 45750

Services typically available include: Apply for Retirement Benefits, Apply for Disability, SSDI, Supplemental Security Income (SSI), Apply for Medicare, Help With Medicare Prescription Drugs, Check on Application Status, Appeal a Decision, Obtain Forms, Obtain Publications, Obtain a Social Security Card, Request a Replacement Social Security Card, Replacement Medicare Card.

Website: https://www.ssa.gov/

Caregiver Programs/Support

AARP Strength For Caring

Caregiver Programs/Support

Expert information and connections to caregiving resources.

Website: https://www.aarp.org/caregiving/

Buckeye Hills Regional Council Caregiver Support Program

Caregiver Programs/Support

1-800-331-2644 1400 Pike Street, Marietta OH, 45750

If you assist someone else who needs help with their daily living, then you are a caregiver. The Caregiver Support Program addresses the growing needs of informal caregivers providing care for loved ones at home. One of the most important highlights of this program is the focus on the caregiver. Traditionally, the older adult is viewed as the "client" and, therefore, the focus of the care-planning process. In this program, however, the caregiver is the focus. Respite Care provides relief for the caregiver by arranging for services such as personal care, homemaking,



or adult day services. This short-term assistance supports the well-being of caregivers as they balance their lives and caregiving responsibilities.

Website: https://buckeyehills.org/aging-health/need-a-break/

Care.com

Caregiver Programs/Support

Tips from experts as well as search engines for caregiver support and links to private pay caregivers. On-line services only.

Website: https://www.care.com/app/enrollment/seeker/sc

Entyre Care

Caregiver Programs/Support

866-963-2958 781-381-4412 875 N. High St., FL#4, Office 451, Columbus OH, 43215

Offers structured family caregiving support

Website: https://entyrecare.com/

Dental Services

OSU Dental Clinic

Dental Services

614-688-3763 305 West 12th Street, Columbus OH, 43210

Regular Appt Hrs. 7:30am - 4:30pm. Operating hours for emergencies are 8am - 1pm. A variety of staff ranging from students to Dentists run the dental clinic. Services range from cleanings to dentures. Some discounts can be up to 1/3 to 1/2 of regular prices especially if completed by the students.

Website: https://dentistry.osu.edu/



Disability Resources

Bureau of Vocational Rehabilitation

Disability Resources, Employment Support

800-248-4378 740-592-4411 86 Columbus Road, Suite 102, Athens OH. 45750

The Bureau of Vocational Rehabilitation (BVR) provides individuals with disabilities services and supports necessary to help them attain and maintain employment. Disabilities may include physical, intellectual, mental health, or sensory disabilities. Vocational Rehabilitation (VR) services are customized for each individual through assessments and one-on-one meetings with professional VR Counselors.

Website: https://ood.ohio.gov/about-us/our-divisions/bureau-of-vocational-rehabilitation

Disability Rights of Ohio

Disability Resources, Advocacy

614-466-7264 800-282-9182 200 S Civic Center Dr Suite 300, Columbus OH, 43215

Disability Rights Ohio is a non-profit corporation with a mission to advocate for the human, civil and legal rights of people with disabilities in Ohio. Since October 2012, Disability Rights Ohio has served as Ohio's Protection and Advocacy (P&A) system and Client Assistance Program (CAP).

Website: https://disabilityrightsohio.org/contact

Easter Seals Central and Southeast Ohio

Disability Resources, In-Home Services, Home Maintenance and Handicap Accessibility, Disabilities

614-228-5523 3830 Trueman Court, Hilliard OH, 43026



Provides in-home services for children and adults of all ages with disabilities or special needs to continue living in their homes for as long as possible.

Website: https://www.easterseals.com/centralohio/

Monroe County Board of Developmental Disabilities

Disability Resources, Developmental Disabilities

740-472-1712 47011 SR 26, Woodsfield OH, 43793

Works to improve the quality of life for Ohioans with developmental disabilities and their families, wherever they chose to live, work, and spend their day. Provide supports and services to individuals with intellectual and other developmental disabilities.

Website:

https://monroecountyohio.com/government/board_of_developmental_disabilities/index.php

Opportunities for Ohioans with Disabilities

Disability Resources, Employment

740-453-0673 800-645-1094 600 Underwood St., Ste. C, Zanesville OH, 43701

OODWorks.com opens doors for individuals with disabilities who want to work.

Website: https://ood.ohio.gov/

Provider Guide Plus

Disability Resources, Web-Based Resource Guide

This easy-to-use online tool is called ProviderGuidePlus. It is intended to help people select a provider and help improve overall services. It allows people to post public reviews on providers' services and to read others' reviews.

Website: https://providerguideplus.com/



Emergency Assistance

American Red Cross - Ohio Buckeye Region

Emergency Assistance, Disaster Relief

614-253-2740 995 E. Broad Street, Columbus OH, 43205

Disaster assistance, health and safety services, community/workplace bloodmobile, emergency communications to military personnel, service volunteers.

Website:

https://www.redcross.org/local/ohio/central-and-southern-ohio/about-us/locations/greater-columbus-ohio-chapter.html

HARP Mission

Emergency Assistance

740-365-0052 810 Main Street, Caldwell OH, 43724

Hours of operation Monday by appt. only, Tue, Wed, and Thursday 9am - 2pm. Can provide furniture, appliances and possible home repairs when volunteers are available. Call for more details.

Website: https://www.harpcaldwell.org/contact

Monroe County Office of Emergency Management

Emergency Assistance, Emergency and Disaster Response

740-472-2144 108 W. Court Street, Woodsfield OH, 43793

The Central point of coordination for response and recovery to disasters.

Website: https://monroecountyohio.com/departments/ema/index.php



Monroe County Sheriff Office

Emergency Assistance, Sheriff

740-472-1612 47129 Moore Ridge Road, Woodsfield OH, 43793

The Deputies of Monroe County patrol an area of approximately 457 square miles. The Sheriff's Office routinely responds to calls such as Domestic Violence, Assaults, Threats, Breaking and Entering, Thefts and many other crimes that happen on a daily basis all while assisting residents of Monroe County with routine protective services and serving official Court Documents.

Website: http://www.monroesheriff.com/

Emergency Response System

ADT Security Services, Inc.

Emergency Response System

877-456-1787

Provides emergency response system (ERS) Installation and rental.

Website: https://www.adt.com/cf/bps/

Alert 1

Emergency Response System

866-581-4540 877-959-7813 1000 Commerce Park Dr #300, Williamsport PA, 17701

Activation fee, as well as monthly cost for service, may exist. Call for more details.

Website: https://www.alert-1.com/

Alert Medical Alarms

Emergency Response System



800-716-8035, ext.101

Website: https://alertmedicalalarms.com/

Alerts 911

Emergency Response System

800-503-5676 800-244-2406 455 NE 5th Avenue, Suite D304, Delray Beach FL, 33483

A one-stop provider of medical alert solutions, Alerts911 is dedicated to delivering affordable, easy to use, state-of-the-art technology that affords you the freedom and independence you deserve.

Website: https://alerts911.com/

Connect America.com, LLC

Emergency Response System

800-215-4206 800-815-5809 3 Bala Plaza West Suite 200, Bala Cynwyd PA, 19004

Provides Emergency Response System (ERS) installation and rental.

Website: https://www.connectamerica.com/

Critical Signal Technologies

Emergency Response System

888-557-4462 855-427-8585 27475 Meadowbrook Road, Novi MI, 48377

Non-ambulatory home medical equipment. Emergency Response System (ERS) installation and rental.

Website: https://www.facebook.com/criticalsignal/



Guardian Medical Monitoring

Emergency Response System, Medical Monitoring

888-349-2400 800-872-4209 18000 West 8 Mile Road, Southfield MI, 48075

Activation fee, as well as monthly cost for service, may exist. Call for more details.

Website: https://quardianmedicalmonitoring.com/

Home Helpers of the Mid Ohio Valley

Emergency Response System

304-424-5005 304-244-4434 P.O. Box 1114, Parkersburg WV, 26101

Activation fee, as well as monthly cost for service, may exist. Call for more details.

Website: https://www.homehelpershomecare.com/parkersburg/

LifeStation, Inc.

Emergency Response System

800-0446-3300 ext. 3971 2 Stahuber Ave, Union NJ, 07083

Provider of personal emergency response systems.

Website: https://lifestation.com

Medscope America Corporation

Emergency Response System

800-645-2060 222 W. Lancaster Ave., Paoli PA, 19096



Activation fee, as well as monthly cost for service may exist. Call for more details.

Website: https://medscope.org/

Phillips Lifeline

Emergency Response System

855-681-5351 800-368-2925 200 Donald Lynch Blvd., #300, Marlborogh MA, 1752

Activation fees, as well as monthly fee for service may exist call for more details.

Website: https://www.lifeline.com/contact-us/

QMedic

Emergency Response System

1-877-241-2244 44 School Street, Boston MA, 02108

Website: https://www.qmedichealth.com/

Rural Metro Helpline

Emergency Response System

216-242-0033 216-749-2211 5171 Canal Road, Cuyahoga Heights OH, 44125

Activation fee, as well as monthly cost for service, may exist. Call for more details.

Website: https://www.amr.net/

Staar Alert

Emergency Response System



800-338-7114 3500 Main St, Munhall PA, 15120

Services include personal emergency response systems and medication dispensers.

Website: https://staaralert.com

Value Shield Life Alert Services

Emergency Response System

740-454-4147 1006 Maple Avenue, Zanesville OH, 43701

Website:

Valued Relationship Inc. (VRI)

Emergency Response System

800-860-4230 1400 Commerce Center Dr., Franklin OH, 45005

Remote patient monitoring solution.

Website: https://vricares.com/

VRI-Lifeline

Emergency Response System

800-860-4230 1400 Commerce Center Drive, Franklin OH, 45005

Activation fee, as well as monthly cost for service, may exist. Call for more details.

Website: https://vricares.com/



Employment for Seniors

The Zanesville Welfare Organization and Goodwill Industries, Inc.

Employment for Seniors, Senior Community Service Employment Program (SCSEP)

740-450-6060 3610 West Pike, Zanesville OH. 43701

The Senior Community Service Employment Program (SCSEP) is a paid community service and work based training program for income eligible job seekers age 55-plus. The only U.S. Department of Labor funded program authorized by the Older Americans Act, SCSEP provides service-based training at local non-profit and public organizations. Each SCSEP participant provides an average of 20 community service hours per week to prepare for unsubsidized opportunities with our employer network.

Website: https://ohwvagoodwill.org/

Financial

AARP

Financial, Income Tax Assistance

888-687-2277

AARP Foundation Tax-Aide is the nation's largest free tax assistance and preparation service, giving special attention to the older population. Taxpayers do not need to be a member of AARP or a retiree to use this service.

Website: https://www.aarp.org/

Food

Buckeye Hills Regional Council

Food, Senior Farmer's Market Nutrition Program (Seasonal)



800-331-2644 1400 Pike Street, Marietta OH, 45750

Food > Senior Farmer's Market Nutrition Program (Seasonal):

Must be 60 years or older and meet income guidelines. Each eligible person will receive up to 10 \$5.00 coupons for a total of \$50.00. Program runs from May to October.

Website: https://buckeyehills.org/

Commodity Supplemental Food Program

Food, Food Pantry

800-385-6813

Serves income eligible seniors 60 + with a monthly nutritionally balanced food box of USDA commodities.

Website:

https://www.feedingamerica.org/take-action/advocate/federal-hunger-relief-programs/csfp

Global Meals

Food. Home Delivered Meals

614-252-4813 2741 East 4th Avenue, Columbus OH, 43219

Home delivered meals; therapeutic meals including kosher and gluten free.

Website: https://globalmeals.com/

Homestyle Direct

Food, Home Delivered Meals

866-735-0921 2032 Highland Ave E, Twin Falls ID, 83301

Homestyle Direct crafts dietitian-approved, medically tailored meals, delivered directly to members' homes around the United States. Homestyle meals are approved to help manage



chronic disease while also delivering great taste. Homestyle also provides ongoing support to enhance the member and partner experience.

Website: https://www.homestyledirect.com/

Midway Community and Senior Citizen's Center

Food, Congregate Dining

740-934-2221 37358 SR 800, Sardis OH, 43946

Meals served at noon on the 2nd Monday of each month.

Website:

https://www.facebook.com/people/Midway-Community-Senior-Center/100091895973561/

Mom's Meals

Food, Home Delivered Meals

877-508-6667 3210 SE Corporate Woods Drive, Ankeny IA, 50021

Up to +30 different choices on our menus that rotate seasonally; Refrigerated meals ready to heat and eat within 2-3 minutes; Options for medically tailored meals to support many common chronic health conditions; Private Pay option is available in quantities of 10, 14 or 21, meals are affordable at only \$6.99/meal (\$7.99 for Pureed, Gluten-Free & Renal-Friendly). Purchase in any combination of breakfast, lunch or dinner. Live customer service team that works directly with you/individuals to help choose every meal, every delivery; Delivery to any address in Ohio via Mom's Meals trucks and also UPS and FedEx.

Website: https://www.momsmeals.com/

Monroe County Department of Job and Family Services

Food, Snap (Food Stamps), Job & Family Services, Adult Protective Services, Legal, Payee Program, Transportation, Medicaid, Non-Emergency Transportation

740-472-1602 100 Home Avenue, Woodsfield OH, 45793



- Job & Family Services > Adult Protective Services: Investigates and evaluates all reports
 of suspected abuse, neglect and exploitation of adults age 60 and older. All reports are
 confidential.
- Payee Program: Can offer court appointed payee or guardian.
- SNAP (Food Stamps): Supplement Nutrition Assistance Program, or SNAP, provides nutrition benefits to supplement the food budget of needy families so they can purchase healthy food and move towards self-sufficiency.
- Medicaid Transportation: Assists in arranging transportation to medical appointments for Medicaid recipients.

Website: https://www.monroecountyjfs.com/

Monroe County Senior Center

Food, Commodity Program, Congregate Dining, Home Delivered Meals

740-472-1312 118 Home Ave, Woodsfield OH, 43793

The Senior Center provides programs to meet the needs and interests of seniors, including recreational and leisure programs, health and wellness programs, cultural programs, and classes. The Senior Center also provides social services resources. Contact the Senior Center for questions about: Woodsfield senior programs, Health and wellness programs, Senior recreation and activities, Woodsfield senior meal programs, Eligibility and membership.

Website: https://www.facebook.com/pages/Monroe-County-Senior-Center/158896797463956

Nutrition for Longevity, Inc.

Food. Home Delivered Meals

973-970-9063 101 Billby Road, Bldg 1, Hackettstown NJ, 07840

Offers weekly delivery of ready-to-eat meals with a variety of meal plans.

Website: https://nutritionforlongevity.com



Ohio Food Pantries

Food, Food Pantry Locator

Find local pantries, soup kitchens, food shelves, food banks and other food help.

Website: https://www.foodpantries.org/st/ohio

St. Paul's Feeding Ministry

Food, Congregate Dining

740-385-4417 375 East Main Street, Logan OH, 43138

Free Community dinner last Thursday of the month.

Website: https://www.foodpantries.org/li/oh_43138_st-pauls-feeding-ministry

St. Paul's United Church of Christ (Manna Food Program)

Food, Food Pantry

740-472-0365 301 S. Main St., Woodsfield OH, 43793

Open Wednesday 10-2. Call for more details.

Website:

Forms Assistance

Buckeye Hills Regional Council

Forms Assistance

800-331-2644 1400 Pike Street, Marietta OH, 45750

Forms Assistance:

Provides application assistance. Call for an appointment or walk in.



Website: https://buckeyehills.org/

Health Resources

American Cancer Society - National Cancer Information Center

Health Resources, Cancer, Transportation, Cancer Treatments

800-227-2345

Health Resources > Cancer:

Whether you want to learn about treatment options, get advice on coping with side effects, or have questions about health insurance, we're here to help. We can even find you a free ride to treatment or a free place to stay when treatment is far from home.

Transportation > Cancer Treatments:

Offers a program called Road to Recovery- this is a program that provides free rides to treatment for people with cancer. Not available in all areas. Call for more information.

Website: https://www.cancer.org/

American Cancer Society in Ohio

Health Resources, Cancer, Support Groups & Helplines, Cancer

800-227-2345

The American Cancer Society has programs and services to help you manage cancer treatment and recovery and find the emotional support you need. And best of all, our help is free. Find programs and services in Ohio.

Website: https://www.cancer.org/about-us/local/ohio.html

American Lung Association of Ohio

Health Resources, Lung

800-586-4872 7720 Rivers Edge Drive Ste 126, Columbus OH, 43235



Dedicated to preventing lung disease and promoting lung health through research, community education, and awareness programs.

Website: https://www.lung.org/

Breast Education Screening & Navigation Program

Health Resources, Women's Health

740-593-2432

Breast and cervical cancer screenings and education will be provided by the Ohio University Heritage College of Osteopathic Medicine's (OU-HCOM) Community Health Program. Free Pap tests, pelvic and breast examinations, breast health education, and appointments for mammograms will be provided to uninsured and underinsured women. Must be 18-64 years of age with no health insurance, and meet income guidelines. Individuals must be a resident of Athens, Meigs, Monroe, Morgan, Noble, Perry or Washington County. Appointments are required. Call for appointment and location.

Website: https://www.ohio.edu/medicine/community-health/community-clinic/womens-health

Cancer Care Touching Hearts Program

Health Resources, Cancer, Support Groups & Helplines, Cancer

800-813-4673 275 Seventh Ave, New York NY, 10001

Individual counseling and assistance; on line support groups and case management.

Website: https://www.cancercare.org/

Colorectal Cancer Alliance

Health Resources, Cancer

877-422-2030 1025 Vermont Ave NW Suite 1066, Washington DC DC, 20005

We are the Colorectal Cancer Alliance, formerly the Colon Cancer Alliance. We believe colorectal cancer is a senseless killer that must be stopped. Founded in 1999 by a group of 41 survivors, caregivers, and friends, we are today the nation's leading nonprofit dedicated to colorectal cancer. We empower a nation of allies who work with us to provide genuine support



for patients and families, caregivers, and survivors; to raise awareness of preventive measures; and inspire efforts to fund critical research. United in our fierce determination to dramatically impact the way society sees this devastating disease, we exist to end colorectal cancer in our lifetime.

Website: https://www.ccalliance.org/

Eldercare Locator

Health Resources, Resource Guide

800-677-1116

A public service of the U.S. Administration on Aging connecting you to services for older adults and their families.

Website: https://eldercare.acl.gov/Public/Index.aspx

Help at Home

In-Home Services and Assistance

855-213-1511 1105 Schrock Rd, Ste 209, Columbus OH, 43229

Services include personal care, homemaker, and respite care.

Website: https://www.helpathome.com/

Kidney Foundation of Ohio

Health Resources, Kidney

216-771-2700 Fax: 216-771-5114 2831 Prospect Ave, Cleveland OH, 44413

The Kidney Foundation of Ohio is dedicated to providing a broad-based program of direct assistance to those with kidney disease and promoting and providing educational programming for the general public, renal professionals, and patients and their families.

Website: http://kfohio.org/contactus.html



Memorial Health System

Health Resources, Support Groups & Helplines, Breast Cancer

740-568-5461 400 Matthew Street, Marietta OH, 45750

You, your family, and caregivers are welcome to participate at any time during this journey-at diagnosis, during treatment, and throughout survivorship. You don't have to go through this alone. Cancer support groups provide a setting in which cancer patients, former patients, caregivers, family or friends can talk about what it is like to live with cancer with others who may be having similar experiences.

Website: https://www.mhsystem.org/cancer/#anchor-multidisciplinarybreastcancerclinic

Miller Prosthetics & Orthotics (Belpre)

Health Resources, Orthotics and Prosthetics

740-421-4211 2354 Richmiller Lane, Belpre OH, 45714

Provides artificial limbs for amputees and orthotic braces and supports. Accepts Medicare/Medicaid and most insurances.

Website: https://millerprosthetics.com/

Miller Prosthetics & Orthotics (Parkersburg)

Health Resources, Orthotics and Prosthetics

304-699-2373 2311 Ohio Ave Suite B, Parkersburg WV, 26101

Miller Prosthetics & Orthotics (Parkersburg) provides artificial limbs for amputees and orthotic braces and supports. Accepts Medicare/Medicaid and most insurances.

Website: https://millerprosthetics.com/

Monroe County Health Department

Health Resources, Health Department



740-472-1677 118 Home Ave (Room 124), Woodsfield OH, 43793

To protect health, prevent disease, and promote wellness in Monroe County.

Website: https://www.monroecountyohio.com/departments/health_department/index.php

National Multiple Sclerosis Society - Ohio Chapter

Health Resources, Multiple Sclerosis

800-344-4867 6133 Rockwell Rd, Independence OH, 44131

The Society offers many programs and services to help people affected by MS live their best lives. Find resources in your area to learn, connect, and get support.

Website: https://www.nationalmssociety.org/Chapters/OHA

Ohio University Heritage College of Medicine

Health Resources, Mobile Clinic

740-593-2500 200 Grosvenor Hall, Athens OH, 45701

Free medical clinics for southeast Ohio residents who have inadequate or no health insurance. Must reside in Athens, Hocking, Meigs, Morgan, Perry or Washington County. Call to schedule appointment and for more details.

Website: https://www.ohio.edu/athens-community

SE Ohio Breast and Cervical Cancer Project

Health Resources, Women's Health

800-236-6253 (this is the Noble county Health dept) 44069 Marietta Rd, Caldwell OH. 43724

Can provide free mammograms and Pap-Tests for individuals over age 40. Must meet financial requirements and have no health insurance. Call for more details.



Website: https://odh.ohio.gov/know-our-programs/breast-cervical-cancer-project/welcome-to

Your Home Court Advantage, LLC

In-Home Services and Assistance

740-255-5009 822 Wheeling Ave., Cambridge OH, 43725

Services include personal care and homemaker

Website: https://homecourt.org

Hearing and Vision

Caption Call Telephone

Hearing and Vision, Hearing

833-691-1600

Telephone that captions calls like closed captioning on a television. May be available at no cost. Call for more information.

Website: https://sorenson.com/captioned-calls/

EyeCare America

Hearing and Vision, Reduced Cost Eye Exams, Reduced Cost Eye Exams and Eye Glasses

877-887-6327 655 Beach Street, San Francisco CA, 94109

A public service foundation of the American Academy of Ophthalmology (AAO). Provides comprehensive eye exams and care for up to one year, often at no out-of-pocket expense to eligible to those 65 and older through its seniors and Diabetes EyeCare Programs. Its Glaucoma EyeCare Program provides a glaucoma eye exam.

Website: https://www.aao.org/eyecare-america



Hamilton CapTel

Hearing and Vision, Hearing

877-455-4227 1006 12th Street, Aurora NE, 68818

Designed to supplement existing hearing loss solutions, the Hamilton CapTel phone is the most advanced captioned telephone available, making it possible to listen and read word-for-word captions of everything said to a user – similar to captions on television. The result is clarity and confidence on every call!

Website: https://hamiltoncaptel.com/contact-hamilton-captel.html

Hear USA

Hearing and Vision

855-898-1320 11400 N. Jog Road, Palm Beach Gardens FL, 33418

At HearUSA, your hearing health is our number one priority. With an extensive network of 4,000 independent Hearing Care Professionals and more than 350 HearUSA centers, we strive every day to provide each individual with the care, knowledge and experience they deserve. If you or a loved one is experiencing hearing loss, it's time to get back on the road to happy, healthy hearing and start living life to the fullest. We'll be with you every step of the way. Find your closest location on the website.

Website: https://www.hearusa.com/

Independent Living Services for Older Blind (ILOB) Ohioans (Opportunities for Ohioans with Disabilities)

Hearing and Vision, Vision

800-282-4536 614-438-1200 150 E Campus View Blvd, Suite 300, Columbus OH. 43235

The provision of services to support an individual's goal of Independent Living may include: Information and Referral; Providing Adaptive Aids and Equipment, with Supported Training;



Independent Living Skills Training; and Supportive Services and Rehabilitation Teaching Services.

Website:

https://ood.ohio.gov/information-for-individuals/services/blind-low-vision-services/services-for-the-visually-impaired

Ohio Lions Club

Hearing and Vision, Reduced Cost Eye Exams and Eye Glasses

614-539-5060 4074 Hoover Rd, Grove City OH, 43123

May provide free or reduced eye care, eyeglasses, or low vision aids.

Website: https://www.ohiolions.org/

Pioneer Hearing Aid (Monroe)

Hearing and Vision, Hearing

740-376-9980 154 S. Main St., Woodsfield OH, 43793

Pioneer Hearing Aid Center has an outstanding reputation for utilizing the safest and most advanced equipment and technology for the hearing impaired in Marietta, OH; Parkersburg, WV; and the surrounding area. Our goal is to offer our customers the best hearing instruments available while being caring and understanding. We do not appreciate hearing until we lose it.

Website: https://pioneerhearingaidcenter.com/contact-us/

Prevent Blindness Ohio

Hearing and Vision, Vision

614-464-2020 800-301-2020 1500 W. Third Ave, Suite 200, Columbus OH, 43212



Connects those in need to critical sight-saving resources. We prevent blindness in Ohio's adult population by providing services for early detection of possible vision problems through vision screening and educating people about how to keep their sight safe and healthy for a lifetime.

Website: https://ohio.preventblindness.org/contact

Home Maintenance and Handicap Accessibility

Assistive Solutions

Home Maintenance and Handicap Accessibility, Durable Medical Equipment

1-800-470-1076 93R Compark Dr., Dayton OH, 45459

Medicaid certified home modification provider. Ceiling lifts, barrier free showers, grab bars, stair lifts, walk-in tubs, beds, ramps.

Website:

Bed Bug Burners, LLC

Home Maintenance and Handicap Accessibility, Pest Control

888-631-9030 305 Aden Ave, SW, New Philadelphia OH, 44663

Heavy household cleaning.

Website: https://www.bedbugburners.com/

Buckeye Bed Bug Detection

Home Maintenance and Handicap Accessibility, Pest Control

614-949-9058 2510 County Line Road, Rushville OH, 43150

Website:



Buckeye Hills Regional Council

Home Maintenance and Handicap Accessibility

800-331-2644 1400 Pike Street, Marietta OH, 45750

Home Maintenance and Handicap Accessibility:

This program helps enable eligible persons to "age in place" through changes to an existing bathroom; providing wheelchair accessibility; or repairs to a roof. Income-eligible homeowners 60+, or those with a disability at any age, with homes needing modifications or repairs may receive assistance. This program cannot help with furnace, insulation/weatherization, septic tanks, or window replacement.

Website: https://buckeyehills.org/

Corporation for Ohio Appalachian Development (COAD) Energy Services Section

Home Maintenance and Handicap Accessibility, Energy and Weatherization

740-594-8499 1 Pinchot Lane, Athens OH, 45701

The Energy Services Section offers energy efficiency and weatherization services that help customers lower their energy use and fuel bills. These services provide for the direct installation of energy conservation measures into homes of low-income Appalachian Ohio customers and our partnering community members. These services, including the Home Weatherization Assistance Program, Columbia Gas of Ohio WarmChoice program, and Electric Partnership Program, provide a variety of energy efficiency measures at no cost to low-income citizens. Energy efficiency measures that customers may receive include: Air leakage and duct system sealing, Attic insulation, Sidewall insulation, Floor or foundation insulation, Hot water tank insulation, Resource efficient showerheads, Energy efficient appliances including refrigerators, Heating system tune-ups and repairs, High-efficiency heating system replacement, Smart thermostats, Energy efficient compact fluorescent lights.

Website: https://coadinc.org/

Discount Ramps

Home Maintenance and Handicap Accessibility, Ramps



888-703-0731 N102 W19400 Willow Creek Way, Germantown WI, 53022

Provides all types of ramps.

Website: https://www.discountramps.com/contactus.aspx

Easter Seals Central and Southeast Ohio

Disability Resources, In-Home Services, Home Maintenance and Handicap Accessibility, Disabilities

614-228-5523 3830 Trueman Court, Hilliard OH, 43026

Provides in-home services for children and adults of all ages with disabilities or special needs to continue living in their homes for as long as possible.

Website: https://www.easterseals.com/centralohio/

Eastern Burkholder Exterminators Inc.

Home Maintenance and Handicap Accessibility, Pest Control

740-423-6887 510 Washington Boulevard, Belpre OH, 45714

Heavy household cleaning and pest control.

Website: https://easternburkholderexterminators.com/

Energy Services Section - (COAD)

Home Maintenance and Handicap Accessibility, Energy and Weatherization

740-594-8499 1 Pinchot Lane, Athens OH, 45701

Energy efficiency measures that customers may receive include: Air leakage and duct system sealing, Attic insulation, Sidewall insulation, Floor or foundation insulation, Hot water tank insulation, Resource efficient showerheads, Energy efficient appliances including refrigerators,



Heating system tune-ups and repairs, High-efficiency heating system replacement, Smart thermostats, Energy efficient compact fluorescent lights.

Website: https://coadinc.org/

GMN Tri-County Community Action (Woodsfield)

Home Maintenance and Handicap Accessibility, Community Action, Housing, Utility Assistance

740-472-0828 108 East Main St., Woodsfield OH, 43793

Develops, manages, and provides services and support to individuals who lack sufficient financial resources to meet their basic needs or to provide the kind of quality life they desire. Can offer assistance in certain situations for rental asssistance, homelessness prevention, and utilities. The Emergency Home Repair Program provides emergency home repairs under grants for eligible homeowners in Guernsey, Monroe, and Noble counties.

Website: https://gmntrico.org/

Habitat for Humanity of Southeast Ohio

Home Maintenance and Handicap Accessibility, Critical Home Repair

740-592-0032 525 West Union Street, Athens OH, 45701

The Habitat Critical Home Repair program helps low-income homeowners who are senior citizens or who are affected by disability or family circumstances and struggle to maintain the integrity of their homes. The Home Repair program addresses health and safety concerns in several areas of the home as well as in the community. Projects have a financial cap of \$5,000. This is not a free program. They include, but are not limited to: Unsafe Roofing, Sidewalk Issues, Plumbing Issues, Roof/Deck Repairs, Accessibility, Hazards inside and outside the home. Note: Habitat for Humanity reserves the right to refuse to work on any project we feel does not fall within our scope of work.

Website: https://www.habitat.org/

Housewarming program - Dominion Energy

Home Maintenance and Handicap Accessibility, Energy and Weatherization



216-574-7100

Funded by Dominion Energy Ohio, the Housewarming Program provides weatherization assistance to help eligible customers reduce their energy usage. The program provides free weather-stripping, attic and sidewall insulation, door sweeps and other insulation devices. The program also educates consumers on ways to use energy wisely.

Website: https://chnhousingpartners.org/housing-services/energy-savings/

M.C. Mobility Systems, Inc.

Home Maintenance and Handicap Accessibility, Vehicles

440-951-4335 877-275-4907 7588 Tyler Blvd., Mentor OH, 44060

Serves all of Ohio. Can help with making vans wheelchair accessible, and home accessibility as well as disability products. Call for more details.

Website: https://www.mobilityworks.com/

Ohio Pest Control

Home Maintenance and Handicap Accessibility, Pest Control

740-354-5995 1011 Lincoln Street, Portsmouth OH, 45662

Pest control.

Website: https://www.ohiopest.com/

Thompson Light Construction

Home Maintenance and Handicap Accessibility, Contractor

740-371-0083 706 2nd Street PO Box 701, New Matamoras OH, 45767

light construction is a family business with two brothers who have been working together for 15 years. We can do roofing, decks, wheelchair ramps, windows, flooring, and any remodel in



your house. No job is to big or to small just give us a call for a free quote. Please call at 740-371-0083 for more information about their service, office hours, warranty and license. The areas it serves include New Matamoras, OH and surrounding areas.

Website:

U.S.D.A. Rural Housing Services- Brent Warren

Home Maintenance and Handicap Accessibility, Energy and Weatherization, Home Repair Financial Assistance

740-885-3303 21330 SR 676, Suite A, Marietta OH, 45750

USDA Rural Development provides up to \$20,000 in financing to help very low income applicants in rural areas improve their living conditions and assist with needed home repairs. Loans may be made for repairs to improve or modernize homes, or to remove health and safety hazards including installation or repair of sanitary water and waste disposal systems, payment of connection fees and installation costs for water and sanitary sewer, energy conservation, repair or replace heating system, electrical wiring, roofs, siding, handicap accessibility modifications.

Website: https://www.rd.usda.gov/contact-page/ohio-contacts

Warm Choice Columbia Gas

Home Maintenance and Handicap Accessibility, Energy and Weatherization

800-807-9781

Must be at or below 150% of poverty level and utility must be in consumer's name. Can do work on mobile homes. Services include: attic, wall, foundation, duct, pipe and water heater insulation, air leakage sealing, replacement of defective space and water heating systems and gas stove. Covers all 8 counties. Apply at local Community Actions.

Website: https://coadinc.org/energy-services/warmchoice/

Home Medical Equipment and Supplies

Bellwood Drugs

Home Medical Equipment and Supplies



740-472-1991 135 South Main, Woodsfield OH. 43793

We are a locally-owned community pharmacy dedicated to providing personalized service at an affordable price. Bellwood Drugs is proud to be your source for all of your pharmaceutical needs. We offer a wide variety of services including conventional prescription filling, medical equipment, medicare open enrollment, medication therapy management and much more. At Bellwood Drugs, you can count on personal attention provided by our caring, professional staff. Our expertly trained pharmacists and friendly staff pride themselves on making sure your pharmacy experience exceeds expectations. Visit us today to experience the Bellwood Drugs difference

Website: https://www.bellwooddrugs.com/

DASCO Ohio Valley

Home Medical Equipment and Supplies

740-633-3510 1021 National Raod Suite 600, Wheeling WV, 26003

DASCO Home Medical Equipment is committed to providing patients and referral sources with the best service, quality of care and equipment possible. DASCO carries all types of medical equipment and specializes in respiratory equipment like home oxygen, non-invasive ventilation, and CPAP equipment for sleep apnea.

Website: https://www.godasco.com/locations.asp

Duraline Medical Products

Home Medical Equipment and Supplies

800-654-3376 419-943-2044 324 Werner Street, Leipsic OH, 45856

Home medical equipment and repair, disposable hygiene products, nutritional supplements and supplies.

Website: https://www.dmponline.com/



Good Care by Cardiopulmonary Care Inc.

Home Medical Equipment and Supplies

740-385-6177 999 West Hunter Street, Logan OH, 43138

At GoodCare by CPCI, we'll provide you with the latest and best in medical equipment to make your life more enjoyable. We can deliver or drop ship any order directly to your home. Stop by or call us - help us help you.

Website: https://www.goodcarebycpci.com/contactus

Home Care Delivered

Home Medical Equipment and Supplies

800-565-5644 11013 W. Broad St 4th Floor, Glenn Allen VA, 23060

Home medical supplies: Urological Supplies, Wound Care Supplies, Ostomy Supplies, Incontinence Supplies, Diabetes Supplies, Patient Care Supplies, Skin Care Supplies. Ships to your home.

Website: https://www.hcd.com/need-medical-supplies/

Hoveround Corporation

Home Medical Equipment and Supplies

800-771-6565 800-542-7236 6015 31st Street East, Suite 201, Bradenton FL, 34203

Accepts both Medicare and Medicaid.

Website: https://www.hoveround.com/about/contact-us

Medical Serivces of America

Home Medical Equipment and Supplies



803-358-6771 171-B Monroe Lane, Lexington SC, 29072

Home medical equipment, diabetic supplies, respiratory services.

Website: https://www.msahealthcare.com/locations

Medical Service Company

Home Medical Equipment and Supplies, Oxygen Therapy

740-374-2865 2349B OH-821, Marietta OH, 45750

Provides Oxygen Therapy to patients with varying needs. A Respiratory Therapist is available 24/7 for all patients to ensure comfort and satisfaction. We also offer home visits to determine the best portable option for each patient.

Website: https://www.medicalserviceco.com/

Needy Meds

Home Medical Equipment and Supplies, Medication Assistance

800-503-6897 50 Whittemore St., Gloucester MA, 1930

Save on diabetic supplies, splints and braces, catheters and incontinence supplies, bath safety supplies, compression stockings, mobility devices, footwear, bladder control pads and more.

Website: https://www.needymeds.org/contact-us

Seeley Medical

Home Medical Equipment and Supplies

440-293-6600 104 Parker Drive, Andover OH, 44003

Contact the service provider for more information.



Website: https://www.seeleymedical.com/

Shield HealthCare

Home Medical Equipment and Supplies

1-800-557-7710 330-598-6368 17520 Engle Lake Drive, Cleveland OH, 44130

Home medical equipment, disposable hygiene supplies, nutritional supplements, equipment repair.

Website: https://www.shieldhealthcare.com/

State Line Medical Equipment

Home Medical Equipment and Supplies, Oxygen Therapy

937-452-6270 153 Alex Rd, Suite A, Miamisburg OH, 45342

Website:

Stuart Medical Services

Home Medical Equipment and Supplies

513-687-9681 3864 McMann Road, Ste B or PO Box 30190, Cincinnati OH, 45245

Provides specialized medical equipment, adaptive equipment, equipment for the treatment of pressure sores, generators and portable power stations for use with life sustaining and medical equipment, bariatric and specialty hospital beds.

Website: https://www.smsmed.com/contact-us



Home Safety Equipment

Home Sense Enterprises, LLC

Home Safety Equipment

330-785-9999 463 Locust Street, Akron OH. 44307

The HomeSenser notifies you if you have left the cook stove unattended and shuts-off the stove if you don't return.

Website:

Hospice

Absolute Hospice

Hospice

330-498-8075 7171 Keck Park Circle NW, Canton OH, 44720

Absolute Hospice care helps families and loved ones during the final season of life. Hospice provides care not just for patients, but families as well. All of our care teams have the same goal in mind – to help our patients, in whatever stage of life they're in, to live well and as comfortably as possible.

Website: https://www.abshealth.com/hospice-overview.html

Marietta Home Health and Hospice Care

Hospice, Support Groups & Helplines, Grief

740-374-9100 27855 State Route 7, Marietta OH, 45750

Serves Washington, Meigs, Morgan, Athens and parts of Monroe and Noble.

Website: https://www.amedisys.com/



Stonerise at Home Hospice St Clairsville

Hospice

740-699-2300 187 West Main Street Suite 200, St. Clairsville OH, 43950

Stonerise Hospice provides comfort and assistance to patients and families at home so they can make the most of their time together. We give patients and their loved ones the respect, dignity and comfort they need during these delicate times.

Website: https://www.stonerisehh.com/home/#locations

Housing

Aging in Place Website

Housing, Aging In Place

At AginginPlace.org, we strive to make that desire a reality for more people by helping seniors, their family members and their caregivers prepare their homes and their lives for successful aging in place.

Website: https://aginginplace.org/

Coalition on Homelessness and Housing in Ohio

Housing, Fair Housing

614-280-1984 175 S. Third Street, Suite 250, Columbus OH, 43215

The Coalition on Homelessness and Housing in Ohio (COHHIO) is a coalition of organizations and individuals committed to ending homelessness and to promoting decent, safe, fair, affordable housing for all, with a focus on assisting low-income people and those with special needs.

Website: https://cohhio.org/

GMN Tri-County Community Action (Woodsfield)

Home Maintenance and Handicap Accessibility, Community Action, Housing, Utility Assistance



740-472-0828 108 East Main St., Woodsfield OH, 43793

Develops, manages, and provides services and support to individuals who lack sufficient financial resources to meet their basic needs or to provide the kind of quality life they desire. Can offer assistance in certain situations for rental asssistance, homelessness prevention, and utilities. The Emergency Home Repair Program provides emergency home repairs under grants for eligible homeowners in Guernsey, Monroe, and Noble counties.

Website: https://gmntrico.org/

I-CARE

Housing, Masonic Senior Services of Ohio

866-557-0671

Serves Masons, wives, widows, and Eastern Star Members. Assists with referral and education to assist with independence. Call for more details.

Website: http://www.district17masons.org/

Monroe County Board of Commissioners

Housing, Fair Housing

740-472-1341 101 North Main St Room 34, Woodsfield OH, 43793

Prevents discrimination in the sale, rental, insuring or financing of housing.

Website: https://www.monroecountyohio.com/government/commissioners/index.php

Monroe Manor

Housing, Apartments

740-472-1618 279 Lewisville Rd, Woodsfield OH, 43793



Monroe Manor Woodsfield are Low-Income Housing Tax Credit apartments located in Woodsfield, OH. This is housing for senior citizens with planned community events for residents. 1 and 2-bedroom floor plans available. Convenient location near major interstates.

Website:

Monroe Metropolitan Housing Authority

Housing, Voucher Program

740-472-0715 800-457-6651 ext. 104 118 Home Ave Room 122, Woodsfield OH, 43793

Morgan Metropolitan Housing Authority is a Public Housing Agency in Mc Connelsville, Ohio that participates in the Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher (HCV), and Public Housing programs. The Morgan Metropolitan Housing Authority Housing Choice Voucher Waiting List is open indefinitely. The Public Housing Waiting List is open indefinitely.

Website:

Ohio Domestic Violence Network

Housing, Shelters (Domestic Violence)

614-781-9651 800-934-9840 1855 E. Dublin-Granville Road, Columbus OH, 43229

Website: https://www.odvn.org/

Ohio Housing Locator

Housing, Resource Directory

877-428-8844

Search for housing in Ohio.

Website: https://www.ohiohousinglocator.org/



Peg's House Emergency Shelter

Housing, Domestic Violence Shelter

740-695-5441 104 North Marietta St, St. Clairsville OH, 43950

Peg's House offers free emergency shelter for survivors of domestic violence, sexual assault, and stalking. At Peg's House, you are supported by trained and caring staff members who are dedicated to helping you and your children in a safe and confidential environment. We are able to provide food, transportation, clothing, and personal care products. We can also provide assistance obtaining housing, safety planning, and crisis intervention, and we can connect you with services such as counseling and court advocacy, as well as other community resources.

Website: https://www.tricountyhelp.org/

Save the Dream Ohio - Ohio Housing Finance Agency (OHFA)

Housing, Foreclosure Prevention

888-404-4674 2600 Corporate Exchange Dr Suite 300, Columbus OH. 43231

Save the Dream Ohio works with approved housing counseling agencies to help homeowners get the assistance they need to avoid foreclosure.

Website: https://savethedream.ohiohome.org/

Sunshine Apartments

Housing, Apartments

740-472-0010 501 Wood St, Woodsfield OH, 43793

20 units; Project-Based Rental Assistance.

Website: no website

The U.S Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD)

Housing, Counseling



800-569-4287 451 7th Street SW, Washington DC DC, 20410

Want advice on buying a home, renting, default, foreclosure avoidance, credit issues or reverse mortgages? HUD sponsors housing counseling agencies throughout the country to provide free or low cost advice. Search online for a housing counseling agency near you.

Website:

https://www.hud.gov/counseling#:~:text=HUD%20sponsors%20housing%20counseling%20agencies%20throughout%20the%20country,call%20HUD%27s%20interactive%20voice%20system%20at%3A%20%28800%29%20569-4287.

Woodland Court Apartments

Housing, Apartments

740-472-0764 702 Woodland Court, Woodsfield OH, 43793

Bedrooms Available: 12 One Bedroom Units, 36 Two Bedroom Units; Property Type: Multi-Family Housing Rental - Family.

Website:

In-Home Services and Assistance

Absolute Home Care

In-Home Services and Assistance

740-732-7187 39 Summit Court, Caldwell OH, 43724

Homemaker, Personal Care, Waiver Nursing, Physical Therapy.

Website: https://www.abshealth.com/

Acute Nursing Care, LLC

In-Home Services and Assistance



888-306-5329 740-439-5720 64979 Old 21 Rd, Cambridge OH, 43725

Personal Care; Homemaker Services.

Website: https://acutenc.com/

ADDUS HomeCare

In-Home Services and Assistance

888-233-8746 740-780-3002 1907 Washington Blvd, Belpre OH, 45714

Personal Care; Homemaker Services.

Website: https://addus.com/

Amedisys

In-Home Services and Assistance

740-373-8549 740-373-3995 27853 State Route 7, Marietta OH, 45750

Home Health Care, Hospice Care, Personal Care, Palliative Care.

Website:

https://locations.amedisys.com/oh/marietta/27853-state-route-7-marietta-home-health-care-an-amedisys-partner

Amedysis Hospice St. Clairsville

In-Home Services and Assistance

740-526-0970 740-526-0971 52171 National Rd Suite 1, St. Clairsville OH, 43950



Home Health Care, Hospice Care, Personal Care, Palliative Care.

Website:

https://locations.amedisys.com/oh/st-clairsville/52171-national-road-east-amedisys-hospice-care

Central Ohio Elderly Care Plus, LLC

In-Home Services and Assistance

614-523-3261 2615 East Dublin Granville Rd, Columbus OH, 43231

Homemaker and Personal Care Services.

Website: http://www.coecarellc.com/

Comfort and Dignity Home Healthcare

In-Home Services and Assistance

513-433-9177 600 Union Blvd Suite 103, Englewood OH, 45322

Services include chore and home maintenance.

Website:

Forget Me Not Home Care, LLC

In-Home Services and Assistance

614-515-9011 14399 Cleveland Rd SW, Pataskala OH, 43062

Services include homemaker, personal care, community transition, home maintenance and chore, and minor home modification.

Website:



Fosterbridge - Athens

In-Home Services and Assistance

740-797-1000

Fax: 740-797-1038

129 North Plains Road, The Plains OH, 45780

Homemaker and Personal Care services.

Website: https://www.fosterbridgeinc.com/locations

Fosterbridge - Marietta

In-Home Services and Assistance

740-371-5453

Fax: 740-371-5455

1200 County House Lane,

Marietta OH, 45750

Homemaker and Personal Care Services.

Website: https://www.fosterbridgeinc.com/locations

Heaven's Angels

In-Home Services and Assistance

740-619-0233 101 Flower Street, Barnesville OH, 43713

Homemaker and Personal Care Services.

Website: https://www.facebook.com/people/Heavens-Angels-Home-Care/100063565391171/

Help at Home

In-Home Services and Assistance

855-213-1511 1105 Schrock Rd, Ste 209, Columbus OH, 43229



Services include personal care, homemaker, and respite care.

Website: https://www.helpathome.com/

Home Care Network, Inc.

In-Home Services and Assistance

1-800-600-3974 10552 Success Lane, Centerville OH, 45458

Specializing in Medicaid-eligible patients, Home Care Network, Inc. also works with commercial insurance, veterans' and specialty insurance, and Medicare. Their team includes aides, homemakers, skilled nurses, family caregivers, and specialty care professionals, providing services to children, adults, and seniors.

Website: https://www.hcnmidwest.net

Housecalls Home Health

In-Home Services and Assistance

740-423-5901 740-423-5905 (Fax) 606 Washington Blvd., Belpre OH, 45714

Under the direct supervision of the referring physician, our highly skilled home care professionals deliver quality, compassionate care. We also include families and caregivers in the care process, offering valuable information, guidance and – most of all – support.

Website: https://lhcgroup.com/locations/housecalls-home-health-of-belpre/

Interim Healthcare of SEO/Woodsfield

In-Home Services and Assistance

740-472-9000 107 West Court Street, Woodsfield OH, 43793

Homemaker, Personal Care; Private Pay, Commercial Insurance.

Website: https://interim-health.com/our-locations/



Kinder Kare Agency, LLC

In-Home Services and Assistance

740-213-1528 757-484-9712 56182 Somerton Hwy, Barnesville OH, 43713

Offering personal care and homemaker services.

Website:

Nina's Health Care Agency

In-Home Services and Assistance

740-380-0070 47 W Market St, Logan OH, 43138

Offers personal care and homemaker services.

Website: https://www.ninashealthcare.com/

Quality of Life Home Care, Ltd.

In-Home Services and Assistance

740-374-8005 407 Second Street, Marietta OH, 45750

Homemaker and Personal Care Serivces; Medicare, Medicaid, State Plan Services.

Website: https://www.qualityoflifehomecare.org/

Right at Home Mid-Ohio Valley

In-Home Services and Assistance

740-538-5301 219 Scammel Street, Marietta OH, 45750

Services include homemaker and personal care.



Website: https://www.rightathome.net/

Southeastern Home Care

In-Home Services and Assistance

740-432-0220 1225 Woodlawn Ave, Suite 113, Cambridge OH, 43725

We offer a wide range of clinical services, such as nursing and therapy, designed to help our patients recover and rehabilitate where they want to be most: at home.

Website: https://www.southeasternhomecare.com/our-locations/cambridge-oh

Spring Home Health Care, LLC

In-Home Services and Assistance

740-982-8013 740-469-5612 5272 Ceramic Road, Crooksville OH, 43731

Partnered with Columbus hospitals, physician groups, and geriatric care facilities to deliver full sprectrum of home health care. Provide skilled medical care after surgery or an acute diagnosis. Services: Skilled Nursing, Physical Therapy, Occupational Therapy, Speech Therapy.

Website: https://springhomehealthcare.com/contact-us/

Valley Home Care Solutions, LLC

In-Home Services and Assistance

740-732-5800 128 North Main Street, Belle Valley OH, 43724

Homemaker and Personal Care Services.

Website:

Village Caregiving LLC, Zanesville

In-Home Services and Assistance



740-647-1585 1846 Dresden Rd., Ste B, Zanesville OH, 43701

Village Caregiving provides older adults with home care services that enable them to retain their independence and remain in the comfort of their own homes. Village Caregiving provides assistance with bathing, eating, meal preparation, toileting, grooming, and other activities of daily living support. Additionally, Village Caregiving can provide support by lending a hand with light housekeeping, errand running, and transportation for appointments.

Website: https://villagecaregiving.com/

Visiting Angels Living Assistance Services (Wheeling)

In-Home Services and Assistance

304-214-5550 76 Sixteenth Street, Wheeling WV, 26003

Some of the different in home care services offered by Visiting Angels Upper Ohio Valley include: Personal Care, Companion Care, Certified Palliative Care, Ready-Set-Go-Home Care, Social Care, Dementia Care, Alzheimer's Care, and End of Life Care. Call the office to speak with someone about these programs. Services for this office are for the following zip codes: 45750, 45768, 45767, 43946.

Website: https://www.visitingangels.com/upperohiovalley/home

Your Home Court Advantage, LLC

In-Home Services and Assistance

740-255-5009 822 Wheeling Ave., Cambridge OH, 43725

Services include personal care and homemaker

Website: https://homecourt.org



Information & Referral

Buckeye Hills Regional Council

Benefit Information, Information & Referral

800-331-2644 1400 Pike Street, Marietta OH. 45750

Information & Referral:

Helps answer questions, share information about options, and connect callers to the community resources and services that can best meet individual needs.

Website: https://buckeyehills.org/

Ohio Masonic Home Resource Center

Advocacy & Patient Rights, Information & Referral

877-881-1623 2655 West National Road, Springfield OH, 45504

The goal of the Resource Center is to help members of our Masonic family, and other Ohioans, wherever they may be, find solutions for their financial, social and clinical needs.

Website: https://omcoh.org/resource-center/

Job & Family Services

Monroe County Department of Job and Family Services

Food, Snap (Food Stamps), Job & Family Services, Adult Protective Services, Legal, Payee Program, Transportation, Medicaid, Non-Emergency Transportation

740-472-1602 100 Home Avenue, Woodsfield OH, 45793



- Job & Family Services > Adult Protective Services: Investigates and evaluates all reports
 of suspected abuse, neglect and exploitation of adults age 60 and older. All reports are
 confidential.
- Payee Program: Can offer court appointed payee or guardian.
- SNAP (Food Stamps): Supplement Nutrition Assistance Program, or SNAP, provides nutrition benefits to supplement the food budget of needy families so they can purchase healthy food and move towards self-sufficiency.
- Medicaid Transportation: Assists in arranging transportation to medical appointments for Medicaid recipients.

Website: https://www.monroecountyjfs.com/

Kinship Care

Ohio Foster, Adoption and Kinship Care

Kinship Care, Resources

Website: https://fosterandadopt.jfs.ohio.gov/home

OhioKAN

Kinship Care

844-644-6526 1427 East 36th Street, Cleveland OH, 44114

OhioKAN's statewide program supports kinship and adoptive families by connecting them with resources, information, and personalized support.

Website: https://ohiokan.jfs.ohio.gov/welcome-to-ohiokan/

Legal

Advocacy & Protective Services Inc.

Legal, Disability



614-262-3800 800-282-9363 4110 North High Street, 2nd Floor, Columbus OH, 43214

Not-for-profit organization which adovcates for the outcomes that promote dignity, respect, and enhance quality of life fo rindividual persons with developmental disabilities.

Guardianships, Alternatives to Guardianships, Trusteeships, Technical Assistance.

Website: https://apsiohio.org/

Catholic Social Services

Legal, Payee Program, Utility Assistance, Reconnection Assistance

740-452-5057 422 Main Street, Suite 400, Zanesville OH, 43701

Legal > Payee Program:

The Payee Services Program provides individualized financial management to disabled individuals and seniors who are unable to manage their own financial affairs so they can live independently and gain financial self-sufficiency. There is a monthly fee for this service.

Utility Assistance > Reconnection Assistance:

Assists with disconnection notices for gas, water and electric.

Website: https://colscss.org/senior-support/

Fair Care Ohio

Legal, Consumer Rights and Advocacy

Gives consumers the opportunity to be linked to legislators to advocate for a balanced and fair long term care system.

Website: http://www.faircareohio.org/

JUSTIA Lawyers

Legal, Elder Law Attorney

Helps locate an Elder Law Attorney in your Area.



Website: https://www.justia.com/lawyers/elder-law/ohio

Leading Age Ohio

Legal, Advance Care Planning Documents

614-444-2882 2233 North Bank Drive, Columbus OH, 43220

Download free living will and healthcare Power of Attorney forms.

Website: https://www.leadingageohio.org/aws/LAO/pt/sp/advance_directives

Monroe County Department of Job and Family Services

Food, Snap (Food Stamps), Job & Family Services, Adult Protective Services, Legal, Payee Program, Transportation, Medicaid, Non-Emergency Transportation

740-472-1602 100 Home Avenue, Woodsfield OH, 45793

- Job & Family Services > Adult Protective Services: Investigates and evaluates all reports
 of suspected abuse, neglect and exploitation of adults age 60 and older. All reports are
 confidential.
- Payee Program: Can offer court appointed payee or guardian.
- SNAP (Food Stamps): Supplement Nutrition Assistance Program, or SNAP, provides nutrition benefits to supplement the food budget of needy families so they can purchase healthy food and move towards self-sufficiency.
- Medicaid Transportation: Assists in arranging transportation to medical appointments for Medicaid recipients.

Website: https://www.monroecountyjfs.com/

Ohio Attorney General

Legal, Consumer Rights and Advocacy, Estate Recovery

800-282-0515 30 East Broad Street 14th Floor, Columbus OH, 43215



The Ohio Attorney General's Office provides a wide array of services for consumers, military service members and veterans, businesses, law enforcement agencies, crime victims, and others. These offerings range from running the state crime lab to resolving consumer complaints and from protecting nursing home residents to advocating for residents' civil rights. For assistance, Ohioans are urged to call the Attorney General's Help Center at 800-282-0515 between 8 a.m. and 7 p.m. Monday through Friday.

Website: https://www.ohioattorneygeneral.gov/

Ohio Hospice & Palliative Care

Legal, Advance Care Planning Documents

614-763-0036 800-776-9513 855 S Wall St, Columbus OH, 43206

Provides information about end of life care. Offers Ohio State approved forms for Advance Care planning.

Website:

https://www.cms.gov/contacts/hospice-and-palliative-care-organization-ohio/general-beneficiary-contact/1562931

Pro-Seniors

Legal, Legal Assistance

800-488-6070 7162 Reading Road Suite 1150, Cincinnati OH, 45237

Provides advice, representation and justice for seniors in Ohio.

Website: https://proseniors.org/contact/

Southeastern Ohio Legal Services (Athens)

Legal, Legal Assistance

740-594-3558 800-686-3669



964 East State Street, Athens OH, 45701

Southeastern Ohio Legal Services® (SEOLS) gives legal help without attorney fees to people with low income and limited savings and assets.

Website: https://www.lasco.org/

Medication Assistance

Cost Plus Drugs

Medication Assistance, Prescription Programs

A public-benefit corporation offering transparent and low-cost prescription medications.

Website: https://costplusdrugs.com/

Good Rx

Medication Assistance, Prescription Programs

855-268-2822

Compare prices, print free coupons.

Website: https://www.goodrx.com/

Needy Meds

Home Medical Equipment and Supplies, Medication Assistance

800-503-6897 50 Whittemore St., Gloucester MA, 1930

Save on diabetic supplies, splints and braces, catheters and incontinence supplies, bath safety supplies, compression stockings, mobility devices, footwear, bladder control pads and more.

Website: https://www.needymeds.org/contact-us

Ohio's Best RX

Medication Assistance, Prescription Programs



866-923-7879 PO Box 408, Twinsburg OH, 44087

Your Golden Buckeye card includes the Ohio's Best Rx prescription drug discount program. If you lack prescription drug insurance, have coverage limits or have a prescription that isn't covered by your insurance, your Golden Buckeye/Ohio's Best Rx card could offer significant savings over regular retail prices. You may qualify for Ohio's Best Rx, even if you do not qualify for Golden Buckeye.

Website: https://www.rxresource.org/prescription-assistance/ohios-best-rx.html

Mental Health Resources

Adam/Amanda Mental Health Rehabilitation Center (Hopewell Health Centers)

Mental Health Resources, In-Patient Addiction Recovery

740-593-5164 7976 Dairy Lane, Athens OH, 45701

Provides patients additional time and services to stabilize their care and become stronger. The Center is part of the Respite facility on Dairy Lane.

Website: https://www.hopewellhealth.org/locations/

Appalachian Behavioral Health Care Hospital

Mental Health Resources

740-594-5000 100 Hospital Drive, Athens OH, 45701

Appalachian Behavioral Healthcare (ABH) provides inpatient care for acutely mentally ill adults from southeastern Ohio. Services include evaluations, intensive psychiatric care, recovery, psychiatry, psychology, social services, patient education, occupational and recreational therapy and work evaluation. In addition, our community support network programs provide services to clients and their families residing in the community.



Website:

https://mha.ohio.gov/about-us/regional-psychiatric-hospitals/healthcare-facilities/appalachian/appalachian

Belmont-Harrison-Monroe Mental Health & Recovery Board

Mental Health Resources, Mental Health Services

740-695-9998 99 North Sugar Street, St. Clairsville Oh, 43950

Our mission is to foster a mental health and addiction system of care, in partnership with the community.

Website:

Cambridge Behavioral Hospital

Mental Health Resources

740-432-4906 66755 State Street, Cambridge OH, 43725

Treatment for men and women, ages 18 and older, who are suffering from mental health issues with co-occurring drug and/or alcohol use disorder. Provides intensive treatment for adults dealing with emotional and mental health issues in a safe and secure setting.

Website:

National Suicide Prevention Lifeline

Mental Health Resources, Suicide Prevention Helpline

988

The Lifeline provides 24/7, free and confidential support for people in distress, prevention and crisis resources for you or your loved ones, and best practices for professionals.

Website: https://988lifeline.org/



SAMHSA'a National Helpline

Mental Health Resources, Helpline, Support Groups & Helplines, Substance Abuse and Mental Health

800-662-4357

Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration provides a 24-hour information service for anyone facing substance abuse or mental health issues.

Website: https://www.samhsa.gov/find-help/national-helpline

Southeast Healthcare Services

Mental Health Resources, Counseling, Crisis Hotline, Mental Health Services

740-472-0753 7990 Airport Road, Woodsfield OH, 43793

Services include Individual Therapy, Psychiatry, and Case Management. Medicaid accepted for Case Management services. BHM 24-Hour Crisis Hotline: 1-800-354-4357

Website: https://southeasthc.org/locations/monroe-county

Tri-County Help Center Inc.

Mental Health Resources, Crisis Hotline, Support Groups & Helplines, Domestic Violence

740-695-5441 104 1/2 N. Marietta St., St. Clairsville OH, 43950

Trained and caring advocates are available 24/7 to provide crisis intervention, safety planning, information about our services, referrals to other community resources, and just to talk when you're in need.

Website: https://www.tricountyhelp.org/contact-us

Tri-County Help Center Inc. - Monroe

Mental Health Resources

740-472-0255 117 N. Main St., Woodsfield OH, 43793



Helps people overcome domestic violence, sexual assault, and mental illness.

Website: https://www.tricountyhelp.org/contact-us

Nursing Homes

Arbors at Woodsfield

Nursing Homes

740-472-1678 37930 Airport Road, Woodsfield OH, 43793

Provides long-term skilled nursing care and short-term rehabilitation.

Website: https://arborsatwoodsfield.com/

Monroe County Care Center

Nursing Homes

740-472-0144 47045 Moore Ridge Road, Woodsfield OH, 43793

We also offer respite care, Hospice, dental, podiatry, audiology, labortory, x-ray, community mental health, and registered dietician services. Transportation to specialists is provided by the Care Center van, and on-site barber and beautician services are available.

Website: https://www.ohiocountyhomes.org/monroe.html

Ohio Long Term Care Consumer Guide

Nursing Homes, Consumer Guide

Please use the Consumer Guide to search for and compare nursing homes, residential care (assisted living) facilities, and supportive living facilities and to learn more about services in your home and community that may meet your needs.

Website: https://ohio.gov/residents/resources/long-term-care-consumer-guide



Senior Resources

AARP Driver Safety Program

Senior Resources, Older Driver Safety Programs

Refreshing your driving skills could reduce your auto insurance.

Website: https://www.aarpdriversafety.org/

Fit to Drive Program

Senior Resources, Older Driver Safety Programs

Being able to get around in your community is a critical part of remaining independent and healthy. It helps us feel connected and lets us access opportunities to contribute to our community in meaningful ways. It is also crucial to maintain our physical and emotional well-being. Most Americans age 70 or older have a driver's license (nearly 90 percent of men and 80 percent of women in that age group). As we age, multiple factors - from cost to physical and mental ability - can make driving more challenging. Making the decision to stop driving is rarely easy, but may be the safest thing to do in some cases.

Website:

https://aging.ohio.gov/care-and-living/staying-active/staying-active-catalog/transportation-and-safety

Golden Buckeye Card

Senior Resources, Discount Program

800-422-1976

Merchants of all types voluntarily offer special savings or deals for Golden Buckeye cardholders.

Website: https://aging.ohio.gov/about-us/learn-about-golden-buckeye

Ohio Department of Aging

Senior Resources

800-266-4346 30 East Broad Street 22nd Floor, Columbus OH. 43215



The Department of Aging administers programs and services to meet the needs of older Ohioans.

Website: https://aging.ohio.gov/find-services/ohio-department-of-aging

R-U-O-K (Monroe County Sheriff Office)

Senior Resources, Telephone Reassurance

740-472-1612

The "Are You O.K.? Telephone Reassurance Program" is a computerized system that will make daily telephone calls to subscribers at the same time each day, seven days a week, with subscribers choosing the time of their calls at "no charge" to the subscriber.

Website: http://www.monroesheriff.com/r-u-ok.html

Support Groups & Helplines

AIDS/HIV Hotline

Support Groups & Helplines, AIDs/HIV/STD

800-332-2437

800-750-0750

HIV/AIDS Hotline.

Website: https://ryanwhite.hrsa.gov/hiv-care/hotlines

Alcoholic Anonymous Helpline

Support Groups & Helplines, Alcohol

212-870-3400

Provides a 24-hour alcoholics resource helpline to provide local meeting locations and times.

Website: https://aa.org

ALS (Lou Gehrig's Disease) Association Center and Southern Ohio Chapter

Support Groups & Helplines, Als



866-273-2572 614-273-2572 1170 Old Henderson Rd., Suite 221, Columbus OH, 43220

The ALS Association is the only national not-for-profit health organization dedicated solely to the fight against ALS. ALSA covers all the bases — research, patient and community services, public education, and advocacy — in providing help and hope to those facing the disease.

Website: https://alsohio.org/who-we-are/contact-us/

Alzheimer's Association Help Line

Support Groups & Helplines, Alzheimer's

800-272-3900

Provides a 24-hour, toll-free helpline in 140 languages. Call for answers about Alzheimer's disease or memory loss, medication and treatment options, brain health and care options, care-giving tips and respite care options, services available in your community.

Website: https://www.alz.org/help-support/resources/helpline

American Cancer Society in Ohio

Health Resources, Cancer, Support Groups & Helplines, Cancer

800-227-2345

The American Cancer Society has programs and services to help you manage cancer treatment and recovery and find the emotional support you need. And best of all, our help is free. Find programs and services in Ohio.

Website: https://www.cancer.org/about-us/local/ohio.html

American Diabetes Association

Support Groups & Helplines, Diabetes

800-342-2383 2451 Crystal Drive Suite 900, Arlington VA, 22202



Building healthy habits is much easier when you have your support network on your side. Learn how to get your family involved and excited about the healthy eating changes you're making in your life. Services available nationwide; local offices provide local support.

Website: https://diabetes.org/

Brain Injury Association of Ohio

Support Groups & Helplines, Brain Injury

614-481-7100 833-783-1495 PO Box 21325, Columbus OH, 43221

Supplies education/advocacy/support for those with brain injuries, and their families. Call for more details.

Website: https://www.biaoh.org/contact-us-1

Cancer Care Touching Hearts Program

Health Resources, Cancer, Support Groups & Helplines, Cancer

800-813-4673 275 Seventh Ave, New York NY, 10001

Individual counseling and assistance; on line support groups and case management.

Website: https://www.cancercare.org/

Marietta Home Health and Hospice Care

Hospice, Support Groups & Helplines, Grief

740-374-9100 27855 State Route 7, Marietta OH, 45750

Serves Washington, Meigs, Morgan, Athens and parts of Monroe and Noble.

Website: https://www.amedisys.com/



Memorial Health System

Health Resources, Support Groups & Helplines, Breast Cancer

740-568-5461 400 Matthew Street, Marietta OH, 45750

You, your family, and caregivers are welcome to participate at any time during this journey-at diagnosis, during treatment, and throughout survivorship. You don't have to go through this alone. Cancer support groups provide a setting in which cancer patients, former patients, caregivers, family or friends can talk about what it is like to live with cancer with others who may be having similar experiences.

Website: https://www.mhsystem.org/cancer/#anchor-multidisciplinarybreastcancerclinic

Mid Ohio Valley Stroke Group/American Stroke Association

Support Groups & Helplines, Stroke

740-374-1463

Held at 5:30 pm on the second Tuesday of each month. Location at Selby General Hospital, Colegate Drive, Marietta or other community location. Call for location.

Website:

Monroe/Noble Area Amputee Support Group

Support Groups & Helplines

740-228-1652 30127 Main St, Stafford OH, 43786

Peer-to-peer support for anyone experiencing limb loss or difference and their families. Monthly meeting at Stafford Global Methodist Church on the last Thursday of each month at 6:30 p.m.

Website: https://www.facebook.com/groups/179083335037567/

Monthly Amputee Mixer

Support Groups & Helplines, Prosthetics



304-699-4909 2311 Ohio Ave Suite B, Parkersburg WV, 26101

Meets 2nd Tuesday of the month at 6:30 p.m. Check FaceBook for location but usually at Amputee Center, 2311 Ohio Avenue, Suite B, Parkersburg. Fun group of amputees & their family/friends meet monthly to share tips and tricks, stories, goals and participate in activities.

Website:

https://www.facebook.com/groups/ProstheticUsersGroup/posts/2933603440107404/

National Alliance on Mental Illness (NAMI)

Support Groups & Helplines, Mental Illness

614-224-2700 1225 Dublin Rd Suite 210, Columbus OH, 43215

Offers resources for assisting individuals who are seeking help for themselves or a loved one who is experiencing mental illness.

Website: https://www.nami.org/Find-Your-Local-NAMI/Affiliate?state=OH

SAMHSA'a National Helpline

Mental Health Resources, Helpline, Support Groups & Helplines, Substance Abuse and Mental Health

800-662-4357

Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration provides a 24-hour information service for anyone facing substance abuse or mental health issues.

Website: https://www.samhsa.gov/find-help/national-helpline

The Arc of Mid-Ohio Valley

Support Groups & Helplines, Down Syndrome

304-422-3151 1917 Dudley Avenue, Parkersburg WV, 26101

Employment training for groups and individuals with disabilities.



Website: https://www.facebook.com/thearcmov/

The National Parkinson's Foundation of Central & SE Ohio

Support Groups & Helplines, Parkinsons

614-890-1901 800-473-4636

Organization provides health and care related information, facilitating family and friend involvement in care, and promoting awareness and use of community services. Has a database of support groups in MI, OH, and Western PA. Call for details.

Website: https://www.parkinson.org/GreatLakes

Tri-County Help Center Inc.

Mental Health Resources, Crisis Hotline, Support Groups & Helplines, Domestic Violence

740-695-5441 104 1/2 N. Marietta St., St. Clairsville OH, 43950

Trained and caring advocates are available 24/7 to provide crisis intervention, safety planning, information about our services, referrals to other community resources, and just to talk when you're in need.

Website: https://www.tricountyhelp.org/contact-us

Women's Tri County Health Center (Domestic Violence)

Support Groups & Helplines, Domestic Violence

740-695-1639

At Tri-County Help Center, we are dedicated to helping people overcome domestic violence, sexual assault, and mental illness. Serves Belmone, Monroe and Harrison Counties.

Website: https://www.actionohio.org/dvshelter.htm



Transition (Moving) Support

Home Choice

Transition (Moving) Support, Nursing Home to Community

888-221-1560

Assists older adults and individuals with disabilities to move from nursing homes to home and community based settings where they can receive services and supports. MUST complete an on-line application.

Website: https://medicaid.ohio.gov/INITIATIVES/Home-Choice

Recovery Requires a Community

Transition (Moving) Support, Nursing Home to Community

614-644-0617

Provides financial assistance to adults with a behavioral health diagnosis to transition from nursing homes to sustainable community living.

Website:

https://mha.ohio.gov/get-help/recovery-supports/recovery-requires-a-community-sitearea

Residential State Supplement

Transition (Moving) Support, Nursing Home to Community

614-752-9316 PO Box 182367, Columbus OH, 43218

Provides financial assistance to adults with a disability who can live in eligible living arangements.

Website:

 $\frac{https://mha.ohio.gov/static/Portals/0/assets/SchoolsAndCommunities/CommunityAndHousing/HousingResources/2015-RSS-brochure-web.pdf#:~:text=Residential%20State%20Supplement%20%28RSS%29%20is%20Ohio%E2%80%99s%20Optional%20State,disabilities%20who%20wish%20to%20live%20in%20the%20community.}$



Stellar Care Center

Assisted Living, Transition (Moving) Support

740-472-0144 47045 Moore Ridge Road, Woodsfield OH, 43793

Services include Assisted Living, Community Transitions Support, and Memory Care Service.

Website: https://www.facebook.com/StellarCareCenter/

Transportation

1st Choice Home Care, LLC

Transportation

740-423-9789 2126 Washington Blvd, Belpre OH, 45714

Transportation with a wheel chair accessible option.

Website: https://www.facebook.com/people/1st-Choice-Home-Care-LLC/100063653528995/

Aetna

Transportation

855-364-0974

For Aetna Members - contact directly to make transportation arrangements. If client has used all trips through insurer, contact your County Jobs & Family Services for assistance.

Website: https://www.aetnabetterhealth.com/ohio/members/resources/transport

American Cancer Society - National Cancer Information Center

Health Resources, Cancer, Transportation, Cancer Treatments

800-227-2345

Health Resources > Cancer:



Whether you want to learn about treatment options, get advice on coping with side effects, or have questions about health insurance, we're here to help. We can even find you a free ride to treatment or a free place to stay when treatment is far from home.

Transportation > Cancer Treatments:

Offers a program called Road to Recovery- this is a program that provides free rides to treatment for people with cancer. Not available in all areas. Call for more information.

Website: https://www.cancer.org/

Athens Green Cab

Transportation

740-200-3500 14 Cook Drive, Athens OH, 45701

Non-emergency medical appointments with door-to-door assistance. No restriction on distance or time of scheduled appointment. Private pay, PASSPORT in AAA Regions 7, 8 and 9, Medicaid through JFS in Athens, Hocking, Vinton, Ross, Washington, Jackson, Meigs and Belmont Counties.

Website: https://www.facebook.com/AthensGreenCab/

Buckeye Health

Transportation

866-246-4356 4349 Easton Way Suite 120, Columbus OH. 43219

For Buckeye Health Members - contact directly to make transportation arrangements. If client has used all trips through insurer, contact your County Jobs & Family Services for assistance.

Website:

https://www.buckeyehealthplan.com/content/buckeye/en_us/members/medicaid/resources/complaints-appeals.html

Buckeye Hills Regional Council - Mobility Manager

Transportation, Mobility Manager



Washington & Noble County: 740-336-1166 Monroe County: 740-376-7666 1400 Pike Street, Marietta OH, 45750

If you have a medical appointment, physical therapy, or counseling, Buckeye Hills Regional Council can help you connect a variety of ride assistance options. Transportation is even available to grocery stores and pharmacies. We can help you connect with local transportation providers and community service organizations to make sure you make it to that important appointment.

Website: https://buckeyehills.org/transportation

Buckeye Southeast Transit

Transportation

740-962-9125 900 S. Riverside Drive, McConnelsville OH, 43756

Buckeye Southeast Transit operates a demand response, curb-to-curb service Monday through Friday, from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. Services are available throughout Morgan, Noble and Monroe counties, with limited availability for rides outside the service area. All services are open to the public, and transit passes are available for purchase. To schedule or change a ride, call the transit office at 740-962-9125. Please reserve at least 48 hours in advance for all rides. Same-day requests are subject to availability.

Website: https://buckeyesoutheast.com

Cancer Gas Cards, Inc

Transportation, Cancer Treatments

740-472-0543

Can provide gas cards for Monroe County Residents who are traveling to cancer treatment.

Website:

Caresource

Transportation



800-488-0134 PO Box 1307, Dayton OH, 45401

For CareSource Members - contact directly to make transportation arrangements. If client has used all trips through insurer, contact your County Jobs & Family Services for assistance.

Website:

https://www.caresource.com/oh/providers/provider-portal/prior-authorization/medicaid/

Daybreak Ambulette

Transportation, Ambulette

740-541-0918 740-596-2303 3697 Dunfee Road, Coolville OH, 45723

Provides non-emergency medical transportation to seniors and disabled patients. We can provide transportation from your house to Medical appointments, Dialysis appointments, Chemotherapy, Adult day care centers, Family Activities, Wheelchair transportation. Contact for a quote.

Website:

Go Bus

Transportation

888-954-6287 P.O. Box 220, Glouster OH, 45732

Travel to Columbus, Cincinnati, Cleveland, Athens, Nelsonville, Logan, Lancaster, Marietta, and beyond. Weekdays and weekends. Check schedule online. Buses are wheelchair accessible.

Website: https://ridegobus.com/

Green Cab - Medicaid Eligible NEMT

740-200-3500 Athens OH, 45701



Greencab is now eligible to provide medicaid approved rides to Non Emergency Medical appointments. GreenCab operates 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.

Website: https://transportation.jvcai.org/greencab.html

Molina

Transportation

844-292-2688

Molina Medicaid Insurance members only.

Website:

https://www.molinahealthcare.com/members/ca/en-US/mem/medicaid/medical/coverd/services/transport.aspx

Monroe County Department of Job and Family Services

Food, Snap (Food Stamps), Job & Family Services, Adult Protective Services, Legal, Payee Program, Transportation, Medicaid, Non-Emergency Transportation

740-472-1602 100 Home Avenue, Woodsfield OH, 45793

- Job & Family Services > Adult Protective Services: Investigates and evaluates all reports
 of suspected abuse, neglect and exploitation of adults age 60 and older. All reports are
 confidential.
- Payee Program: Can offer court appointed payee or guardian.
- SNAP (Food Stamps): Supplement Nutrition Assistance Program, or SNAP, provides
 nutrition benefits to supplement the food budget of needy families so they can purchase
 healthy food and move towards self-sufficiency.
- Medicaid Transportation: Assists in arranging transportation to medical appointments for Medicaid recipients.

Website: https://www.monroecountyjfs.com/

Paramount

Transportation



800-462-3589 PO Box 928, Toledo OH, 43697

For Paramount Members - contact directly to make transportation arrangements. If client has used all trips through insurer, contact Meigs County Jobs & Family Services for assistance.

Website: https://www.paramounthealthcare.com/contact-us

Portsmouth Ambulance

740-354-3122 2796 Gallia Street, Portsmouth OH, 45662

Wheelchair Lift Transit (\$50 one-way plus \$3.50 per loaded mile). Dialysis Transport for non-ambulatory patients only. Stations in Marietta, Lancaster, New Lexington and Logan. Accepts Medicaid, Medicare, Private Insurance, Private Pay.

Website: http://www.peasi.net/

Veterans Services of Monroe County

Transportation, Veterans, Veteran Support, Veterans Assistance Organizations

740-472-0743 118 Home Ave, Woodsfield OH, 43793

Ensures that the needs of veterans, widows of veterans and dependents of veterans who meet financial hardship through no fault of their own shall be provided for at least during a temporary transitional period. Such needs are primarily shelter, food, clothing and essentials to life. In addition to the basic needs described the commission shall also assist the veteran with transportation to and from authorized Veterans Affairs medical institutions and with the preparing, filing and follow-up of administrative claims with Veterans Affairs. Offers emergency temporary financial assistance for eligible veterans.

Website: https://monroeveterans.org/contact-us/



Utility Assistance

Assurance Wireless, a Lifeline Assistance Program

Utility Assistance, Telephone

888-898-4888 P.O. Box 5040, Charleston IL, 61920

Provides a free cell phone with 250 minutes. Must have Medicaid, SSI, Food Stamps and or section 8 housing. Call for more details.

Website: https://www.assurancewireless.com/help-center/about-us

AT&T Lifeline

Utility Assistance, Telephone

Lifeline is a federal program that lowers the monthly cost of phone and Internet for qualifying customers. You can get one Lifeline discount (phone or Internet, but not both) per household, not per person, and a household can get a Lifeline discount from only one provider. To qualify must have Medicaid, food stamps, SSI or HUD call for more information.

Website: https://www.att.com/home-phone/lifeline/

AT&T Offers Low-Cost Internet Program

Utility Assistance, Internet

855-220-5211

AT&T will offer wireline Internet access services at a new low price to households where at least 1 member participates in SNAP.

Website:

https://www.att.com/idpassets/images/support/internet/ACCESS-Application-Check-List-EN-0 32522.pdf

Catholic Social Services

Legal, Payee Program, Utility Assistance, Reconnection Assistance



740-452-5057 422 Main Street, Suite 400, Zanesville OH, 43701

Legal > Payee Program:

The Payee Services Program provides individualized financial management to disabled individuals and seniors who are unable to manage their own financial affairs so they can live independently and gain financial self-sufficiency. There is a monthly fee for this service.

Utility Assistance > Reconnection Assistance:

Assists with disconnection notices for gas, water and electric.

Website: https://colscss.org/senior-support/

Enbridge Gas Heat Care Program

Utility Assistance, Gas

1-800-SAL-ARMY

Heat Care Program is Ebridge's energy assistance program for anyone who faces financial hardships ranging from unemployment to family crises.

- Heat Care Program is Enbridge Gas' heating assistance program that pays for gas bills for Ohio customers.
- Payments go directly to energy vendors and every dollar donated goes to benefit those in need.
- The program is funded by Enbridge Gas Ohio and tax-deductible donations from customers, stockholders, employees, and Heat Care Program Partners. Funds are distributed through a network of nonprofit health and human service agencies.

See details about the program or contact your local Salvation Army office to apply.

Website: https://www.enbridgegas.com/ohio/billing/billing-options-and-assistance/heat-care

GMN Tri-County Community Action (Woodsfield)

Home Maintenance and Handicap Accessibility, Community Action, Housing, Utility Assistance

740-472-0828 108 East Main St., Woodsfield OH, 43793



Develops, manages, and provides services and support to individuals who lack sufficient financial resources to meet their basic needs or to provide the kind of quality life they desire. Can offer assistance in certain situations for rental asssistance, homelessness prevention, and utilities. The Emergency Home Repair Program provides emergency home repairs under grants for eligible homeowners in Guernsey, Monroe, and Noble counties.

Website: https://gmntrico.org/

HeatShare Programs / Salvation Army & Duke Energy

Utility Assistance, Gas

800-544-6900

One time cash assistance from the HeatShare program can help qualified low income families in Ohio with paying their heating bills. The Salvation Army accepts applications and administers funding for it, and the utility providers that participate are Duke Energy, Columbia Gas, and maybe a couple others. HeatShare depends on donations from the community, companies, and non-profits, so the scope of it will change from year to year. o apply for support, call the Salvation Army.

Website: https://puco.ohio.gov/utilities/gas/resources/heatshare

Neighbor to Neighbor Program (AEP)

Utility Assistance, Electric

800-672-2231

The AEP Ohio Neighbor to Neighbor Program lends a hand to those who are experiencing financial hardships and need help to get back on their feet. Administered by Dollar Energy fund, the program provides eligible customers with a utility assistance grant applied directly to their AEP Ohio bill. This grant helps limited-income customers maintain or restore their basic electric service. Program guidelines and eligibility requirements are subject to change.

Website:

https://www.aepohio.com/lib/docs/account/bills/assistance/2023-2024N2NFactsheetrev2023-09-01.pdf#:~:text=The%20AEP%200hio%20Neighbor%20to%20Neighbor%20Program%20lends,grant%20applied%20directly%20to%20their%20AEP%20Ohio%20bill.

Q-Link Telephone

Utility Assistance, Telephone



855-754-6543

Q Link Wireless is a leading provider of Lifeline, a free government benefit program that offers affordable phone service to eligible Americans. Q Link gives qualifying customers their first smartphone at absolutely no cost, plus free monthly calling & data. Qualify through programs like SNAP and Medicaid, or based on your household income.

Website: https://www.freegovernmentcellphones.net/free-cell-phone-providers/q-link-wireless

Safelink

Utility Assistance, Telephone

800-723-3546

Provides free cell phone with limited minutes. Must have Medicaid, SSI, Food Stamps and or Section 8 housing. Call for more details.

Website:

https://www.safelinkwireless.com/en/#!/newHome?PromotionCode=GOTO0113&msclkid=098 f453a3528133da02e200d844a876c

Veteran Support

American Veterans Care Connection (AVCC)

Veteran Support, Home Care Services

855-601-4770 12300 Old Tesson Road, Suite 400C, St. Louis MO, 63128

Veterans and surviving spouses may be eligible for a monthly benefit to pay for home care services: Cooking and Meal Prepping, Cleaning, Bathing and grooming, Shopping, Housekeeping, Laundry. 24 hour care is available.

Website: https://avcchomecare.com/

Got Your Back Veteran (GY6V) | Uniting Veterans of the Mid-Ohio Valley

Veteran Support



GY6V seeks to improve Veterans' lives by providing a way to connect. We hope to help continue the camaraderie forged during service life, bring help where it is needed, and foster the growth of the local Veteran community.

Website: https://gy6v.com/

Hamilton CapTel - Heroes With Hearing Loss® Program for Veterans

Veteran Support, Hearing

877-455-4227 1006 12th Street, Aurora NE, 68818

Can provide word-for-word text phones to veterans with hearing loss. Call for information on regulations and cost.

Website: https://hamiltoncaptel.com/contact-hamilton-captel.html

Veterans eBenefits - Gateway to Benefit Information

Veteran Support, Veterans Benefits

800-827-1000

Contact the service provider for more information.

Website: https://www.ebenefits.va.gov/ebenefits/contact-us

Veterans Services of Monroe County

Transportation, Veterans, Veteran Support, Veterans Assistance Organizations

740-472-0743 118 Home Ave, Woodsfield OH, 43793

Ensures that the needs of veterans, widows of veterans and dependents of veterans who meet financial hardship through no fault of their own shall be provided for at least during a temporary transitional period. Such needs are primarily shelter, food, clothing and essentials to life. In addition to the basic needs described the commission shall also assist the veteran with transportation to and from authorized Veterans Affairs medical institutions and with the preparing, filing and follow-up of administrative claims with Veterans Affairs. Offers emergency temporary financial assistance for eligible veterans.



Website: https://monroeveterans.org/contact-us/

VFW Post 5303

Veteran Support, Veterans Clubs and Organizations

740-472-1199 112 N. Sycamore St., Woodsfield OH, 43793

Veteran support.

Website: https://monroeveterans.org/resources/locations/